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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF MAX ESTATES LIMITED
Report on the audit of the Financia! Statements

We have audited the financial statements of M/s Max Estates Limited (“the Company”),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, and the Statement of Profit
and Loss (including other comprehensive income), Statement of changes in Equity and
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(herein after referred to as “financial statements”),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the
Companles Act, 2013("the Act”) In the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in Indla, of the state of
affalrs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, of its loss and total comprehensive
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code
of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the financial Statements and Auditor’s Repert thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Directors’ Report, but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

The other information is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
confirmation identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read other information, If we conclude that there is a material misg
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with 4
and take appropriate action as applicable under the relevant laws and regul ffi




Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the
financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated In Section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, change In equity and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, Including the accounting Standards specified under Sectlon 133 of the Act.

This responsibllity also Includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other Irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and malntenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financlal statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s abiiity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concem basis of accounting unless
management elther intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’'s responsiblilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectlves are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to Issue an audltor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance |s
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or In the aggregate,
they couid reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section
143(3) (i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place
and the operating effectiveness of such controls.




Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertalnty exists
related to events or condltlons that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a golng concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exlIsts, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtalned up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achleves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, Including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report cn Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 {"the Order”} issued
by the Central Government of Indla in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

We have sought and obtained all the Information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Statement of changes in equity and the statement of Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31st March, 2020, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;




f. With respect to the adequacy of the Intemal financial controls over financlal
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “*Annexure B”; and

g. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has paid/provide for
managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated
by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

h. With respect to the other matters to be Included in the Auditor's Report In
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, In
our oplnion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanatlons glven to us:

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would Impact
its financial posltion;

if The Company did not have any long-term contracts Including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

i) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protectlon Fund by the Company.

LAY

DINESH KUMAR BACHCHAS
Partner

Membership no. 097820

For and on Behalif of

K.K. MANKESHWAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants

FRN - 106009W

New Delhi, dated the
04" June 2020



ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under *Report on Other Legal and Reguiatory
Requirement” section of our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the
Company on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020, we report
that:

1. (a) As the Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
Including quantitative detail and situation of fixed asset.

(b) The fixed asset have been physically verifled by the management during the year
and no discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency
of verification of the fixed asset is reasonable having regard to the size of the
company and the nature of its asset.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given by the management, there
are no immovable properties, inctuded in property, plant and equipment of the
company and accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(i){c) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

2. The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In
our oplnlon, the frequency of such verification Is reasonable. The discrepancies
noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records were not
material.

3. According to the information and explanations given to .us..the Company has not
granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Llability
Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a), (b) and (c)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

4. In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us, there
are no loans, investments, guarantees and securities given in respect of which
provisions of section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable to the
company. Further, since the company is an Infrastructure company within the
meaning of schedule VI of the companies Act, 2013, the provision of section 186 of
companles Act, 2013 is not applicable and hence not commented upon.

5. According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits during the year.

6. We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company
pursuant the rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost
records under section 148(1) of the Companles Act, 2013, in relation to construction
industry and are of the opinion that prima facle, the specified accounts and records
have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed
examination of the same.

7. According to the information and explanation given to us, in respect of statutory
dues:

a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has been
generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Duty
of Customs, Cess an other statutory dues, as applicable with the
appropriate authoritje \@Sh%
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8.

10.

11.

12,

13.

14,
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According to the information and expianations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31,
2020 for a period of more than six months from the date on when they
become payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the Company, there is no due in respect of income tax, goods and service tax
and duty of customs as on 31st March 2020 which have not been deposited
on account of disputes.

According to the information and explanations glve to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues
to any bank or debenture holder during the year. The company did not have any
outstanding loans from financial institution and Government during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, the Company has utlilzed the monies raised by way of term loan and
debt instruments In nature of Compuisorily Convertible Debentures for the purpose
for which they were raised. The Company has not raised any money way of initlal
public/further public offer during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit.

According to the Information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has paid/provide for
managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by
the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act,

As the Company Is not a Nidhi Company, accordingly clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of
the order is not applicable to the Company

According to the information and explanation given by the management, all
transaction with related parties are in compliance with section 188 of Companles Act,
2013 wherever applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to
financlal Statement, as required by the applicable accounting standards. The
provision of section 177 are not applicable to the company and accordingly reporting
under clause 3(xiii) in so far as it relates to section 177 of the Act is not appliicable to
the company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet the company has cornplled with provision of
section 42 of the Act in respect of the private placement of equity shares during the
year. According to the information and explanation glven by the management we
report that the amount raised have been used for the purposes for which those were
raised.

.According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-
cash transactions with directors or persons connected. mglm Accordingly, clause
(xv) of the paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicalq.ﬁé,‘b‘\\‘«esbi,,\

©
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16.The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve
B of India Act 1934,

i

DINESH KUMAR BACHCHAS
Partner

Membership no. 097820

For and on Behalf of

K.K. MANKESHWAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants

FRN - 106009W

New Delhi, dated the
04'™ June 2020



“"ANNEXURE B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MAX ESTATES LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

We have audited the internal financlal controls over financial reporting of M/s Max
Estates Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’'s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’'s management s responsible for establishing and maintaining Internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audlt of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibillties include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
Internal flnanclal controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficlent conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial Information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibllity

Our responsibllity Is to express an opinlon on the Company’s intemal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit, We conducted our audlt in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financlal Controls Over Financlal Reporting (the
“Guldance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of Internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla. Those
Standards and the Guldance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all materia! respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the intemal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting Included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controis over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
deslgn and operating effectiveness of Internal contral based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the
rsks of materlal misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliabllity of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes In accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s Internal financial control over flnancial
reporting Includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and faidy reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expendltures of the company are being made conly in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding preventlon or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal flnanclal controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes In conditlons, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinlon, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such Intermal financial controls over
financlal reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criterla established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Indla.

DINESH KUMAR BACHCHAS
Partner

Membership no. 097820

For and on Behalf of

K.K. MANKESHWAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants

FRN - 106009W

New Delhi, dated the
04" June 2020



M Fytates Limited
Balnucg sheet as at March 31, 2020

{Hs, In Lacs)
Notes Asat Asat
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 © 7333 68.49
Investment Property 3 5,803.54 4,293.49
Other Intangible assets 4 852 11.13
Financial assets
(i) Investment 5 47,286.12 32,005.17
(i) Loans 5 4.43 4.01
Other non carrent assets 6 186.76 106.10
53.362.70 36,488.39
Current assets
Inventories 7 4,744.40 5,914.96
Financial assets 8
(i) Trade receivables 17.11 - 37.32
(if) Cash and cash equivalents 154.10 216.80
(ii) Bank balances other than (ii) above 5,255.02 104.03
(iv) Loans : 28.18 11,248.02
(v) Other financial assets 142.49 1.47
Other current assets 9 613.27 1,155.48
10.954.57 18,678.08
TOTAL ASSETS 6431727 55.166.47
Equity sharo capital 10 7,791.00 6,800.00
Other equity 10 33,101.19 32,543.33
Total equity 40,892,19 39,343.33
Non-current liabilities
Financial Tiabilities
(i) Borrowings 11 1,463.45 17.06
(i) Other financial liability 12 257.18 204.71
Provisions 13 3831 26.78
) 1,758.94 248.55
Financial liabilities 14
(D Borrowings 20,323.06 9,801.77
(ii) Trade payables
{8) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - -
(b) Total cutstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and smell enterprises 827.93 4,583.76
i iii) Other financial liabilities 69.69 976.06
Other current lisbilities 15 372.12 161.07
Provisions 16 73.34 51.93
21.666.14 15,574.59
TOTAL LIABILITIES 23,425.08 15,823.14
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 64,317.27 55,166.47
Summary of significant accounting policies 2
Other notes on accounts 3-40

The &c; anying notes are integral part of the financial statements

o

s
Axesh
DINESH KUMAR BACHCHAS /o8 LA
Chartere

Pariner . I'xsl}

Membership No. 097820 2\ A

For and on behalf of : \"\

[ v ol
. Y
KEKMANKESHWAR & CO_. w;

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 106009W

Ney Delri dated the
4™ \une (L2

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Max Estates Limited

Arfu Ing
(Director)
(DIN 06893703)

Nitin Kumar Kansal
(Chief Financial Officer)

Place:
Date:

Kishansingh Ramsinghaney -

(Director)
(DIN 00329411)

Saket Gupta

(Company Secretary)

(ATTPGO0903C)
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Max Estates Limlted
Statement of profit and loas for the year snded March 31, 2020

o {Rs. in Lacs)
' Notes  For the year ended For the year eaded
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
INCOME,
Revenus from operations 17 1,105.20 3,719.35
Other income 18 247.63 ' 89.82
Total Income 1.152.83 3,809.17
EXFTENSES
Cost of material consumed, construction & other related project cost 18.1 (272.95) 1,120.38
{Increase)/decrease in inventories of work-in-progress 18.2 1,169.47 3,488.45
Employee benefits expense 19 304.26 162,04
Finance costs 20 * 786.59 . 530.49
Depreciation and amostization expense 21 1534 1627
 Other expenses 22 597.70 427.00
Total expenses 2,600.41 5,744.63
Profit/{Loss) before tax (1.247.58) (1,935.45)
Tax expenses
= Current tax - -
-Deferred ax . - =
Total tax expense T -
‘Profit{(Loss) after tax 11,247.58) (1,933.45)
Other comprehensive incomé
Re-measurement iosses on defined benefit plans 23 (0.29) (0.93)
Income fax effsct == -
10.291 10.93)
Other cormprelwnaive income/(loss) for the period, net of tax 10.29; 10.93}
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the period, net of tax ] 11°47.87 11.936.38
Earnings per equity share (NomInal Value of share Rs.10/) (refer note 249
Basic (Rs.) (179 (4.45)
Diluted (Rs.) ' (L79) {4.45)
Summary of significant accounting policies 2
Other notes on accounts 340
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Max Estates Limited
. . ~
The ao nying notes are integral part of the financisl statements & ‘@ﬂﬂﬂﬂ
Arju i S " Kishansingh llnghlll:z‘
—— (DIN 06893703) (DIN 00329411)
DINESH KUMAR BACHCHAS _,@“m
Partner F fb&\- e~ \?ﬁ W | “
Membership No. 097820 (< crertered \®| Uaustbumaty a8y, .,.‘v
For and on behalf of ] | o antants O'\l v .
KJK.MANKESHWAR & CO. 3 Aceo 167 Nitin Kumar Kansal Saket fjupta
Chartered Accounianis \ “ AN {Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary)
FRN: 106009W S (AJTPGO0903C)
e K oo
New Delhl, dated the Placs :

4% AW;Q_DU Date:



Max Estates leimj
Statement of cash flows year ended March 31, 2020

(s In Lacs)
For the year ended March  For the year ended
31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Cash flow from operating activities
Profit/(Loss) before tax (1,247.58) (1,935.44)
Adjustments to recorcile profit before tax to net cash flows:
Items of other comprehensive income recognized directly in retained eamings - (30.69)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 12.60 14:59
Amortization of intangible.assets 274 2.56
Liability no longer required written back (21.00) -
Loss ot disposal of property, plant and equipment - 0.73
Interest income - (183.60) -
Profit on sale of current investment {(8.30) (10.14)
Finance costs (including fair valie change in financial instruments) 786.58 618.89
Operating profit before working capital changes (658.56) (1,339.49)
Working capital adjustments: : '

Increase/ (decregse) in trade payables (3.734.83) 2582

Increase/ (decrease) in long-term provisions - . 11.54 895

Increase/ (decrease) in other non current financial liability 5247 .

Items of other comprehensive income recognized directly in retainsd eamings 0.29) -

Increase/ (decreuse) in short-term provisions ' 2141 17.64

Increase/ (decrease) in other current liabilities 21105 9.42

Increase/ (decrease) in other finansial liabilities (11.11) 661.12

Decrease / (increase) in trade receivables 20.21 (11.03)

Decreags / {increase) in inventories 1,170.56 955.52

Decreass / (increase) in other current and non current assets 500.84 601.28

Decreais / (increase) in non current financial assets {0.43) 4:03

Increase/ (decrease) in other equity 28.74 C .
Cash generated from operations L (2,388.38) 933,26
Income tax paid . B - 48.77}
Net cash flowy used in operating activities (2,388.38) B84.49
Cash flow from Investing activities
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment . - 8.55
Purchass of property, plant and equipment (including intangible assets, CWIP and capital (56.88) (58.39)
advences) - )

Investment in Subsidiary company - (15,280.95) (32,004.17)
Investment in Investment property (1,510.04) (4,293.49)
Investment in Mutuat Fund 8.30 1,130.87
Interest received . 42.59 .
Net cash flows used jn fovesting activities 16,796.98) (35,216.64)
Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of equity share capital including security premium, net of expenses 991.00 '6,000.00
* incurred for shares iggusd
Proceeds from issue of comptrisorily convertible debentures 1,777.00 26,187.00
Loan/Repayment of loen from/to subsidiary company 11,219.85 (L,478.74)
Interest paid - (1.681.87) {400.38)
Proceeds from shart-term borrowings from Holding/subsidiary company (net) 10,521.28 4,311,00
Proceeds/(Repayment) from/of long-term borrowings 1.445,39 13.76
Net cash flows from finarciog activities 24,273.65 34,632:64
"Net increase/(décreass) in cash and cash equivalents 5,08829 30049
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 320.83 20.34
Cash and cash equivalents st year period 5.409.12 320.83
Compouents of cash and cash equivalents :-
As at As at

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Balances with banks: .

On curzent accounts 107.97 14742
Deposits with remainiig maturity for less than 12 months 5,255.02 172.56
Cash on hend 46.13 (.85

' 5.409.12 320.83



Max Estates Limited
Statement of cash flows year ended March 31, 2020

\-

Summery of significant accounting policies
Contingent linbilities, commitments and litigations

Other notes on accounts

The i mwsminmglﬂpﬁafﬂnﬁnmcialmm
DINESH KUMAR BACHCHAS, yesh
Merabership No. 097820 < Chartered ‘l |
For and on behalf of 2| 8 ccountants ;gJJr
K.K.MANKESHWAR & CO. N /
Chartered Accountonts b T—"
FRN: 106009W \k;*—ﬁ-/
New Delhi, dated the

4*™ Nune, 020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Max Estates Limited

y

Arjunjit

(Director) (Director)

(DIN 06893703)

. (DIN 00329411)

- M&

Nitln Knmar Kanaal Saket Gupta

(Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary)
(AJTPGODlOSC)

Place :

Dete:



Max Estates Limited )
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31,2020

#) Equity share capital
Particulars Noa. (Ry. in Lacs)
As ai March 31, 2019 6,80,00,600 6,800.00
Add: Bquity share issusd during the period (refer note 10(i)) 99.10,000 991.00
As at March 31, 2020 7,79,10,000 7.791.00
b) Other equity (R fo Lacs)
Particulars Reserves and surplus Total equity
Other Equlty Retained earnings
comprehensive] Component -
" income Compulsorily
Convertible
Debentures (CCD)
As at March 31, 2019 - 35,187.00 12,643.67) 32,543.33
Profit/(Loss) for the year - - (1,247.59) (1,247.59)
Other comprehenisive income for the period - (0.29) - (0.29)
Other equity created on account of guarantee fees 2874 - - 28.74
|Equity compsient of compulserily convertible debentures .- 1.777.00 - 1.777.00
[As at Mareh 31.2020 28.74 36,964.00 £3,491,55) 33,101.19

Summary of significant accounting policies 2
Other notes on accounts

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements
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Max Extates Limhed

1 Corporate Informarion

Max Estates Limrtod (the Companry) is & isterexd unider C i Aﬂ.ZﬂlSmdwmdmzmHuuhml&mwmdmﬂubumsofh'Emmdewlnpuun.
Rq:mdnﬁmnfm(‘:onmnyuhwmus Bhai Mohan Singh Nagar, Viliage Railmajra, Tehsil Balachaur, Nawanshehar, Punjab « 144533
The financial were authorised for lunse in with a resolution of the d on 4th Jome 2020

1 Significant sccounting policies

21 Basis of nreparstion
Mmﬂmﬂmrﬂhﬁmyhvehmmdmm&nmmhﬁuwwmu)mﬂdundrﬁef‘ jea (Indinn A ing Standards) Rules,
lehlnmhdﬁmmw\lm)ldmmmddmlmﬂm\dnduklllmﬂowpni-MZBl!ﬂndAsf‘ plinnt Schedule I11), ax appli 10 these financial
[

The financial have been d on a historical cost basis, except for the fofllowing assots and liahilities which have beed ménsured at fhir vahus
(l)Cumﬁ-nmlammdlnhlmﬂ-tmmdﬂﬁum
Fimancigl Statement are présented in TNR and all vahurs ar roundsd 1o nearcet Lacs (TNR 00,000) except when otherwise stated

42 Semmary of sigmificant sccomting paticies
a.  Cuzrent versus non-current danifieation

The Company presants asscts and Hahilitics in the balance shout bused on current! non-current classification. An asset is treated as current when it in:
{0) Expecied to be realizad or inteaded o be sold or d in normal operating cycle

{i!) Held primarity for the purpose of trading

(iii) Expected v be realized within twelve months after the reporting pericd, or

(iv) Cash or cash equivatens unloss resricted from being cxchanged or nsed to sertle & Lisbility for at least twel mths after the roporting pevind

Al othor assots arc classified ay non-current.

A Tabilitv is current when:

{i) 1t is expected to be stttled in normal opesating cycla

(i) It is held primarily for tha purpose of trading

(i) It ia due to sertled within twelve months after tho reporting period, or

(iv) There ia oo umconditional right to daflr the settlament of the liability for at Jeast twelve months sfver the reporting period

The Company classifien all other Babilities sa aon-carront,
Deferrad tax assets and linbilities are classifiad 1 nem-curreot nsects and Eahilities.
11unpumingl:yaleinhuimhnwmﬂulqlidﬁmimhmmMrrﬂlinﬁmhﬂtndnﬁmm.mmuihﬁﬁdmm"hmm.

b. Fropertv, Plast and Equipment
Under the previous GAAP (Indian GAAF), all nsscts wore carrisd in the Hlance Sheet at cost, Tess L d Z and lated frpai loasen, if any. On the date of transition to IND
ASnmmmdmoﬂd&smlmmmm&dlmmmmunkhdmummm
Property, Plant and squipment inchuding capital work in progross ars stxted at cost, Jess Inted ok d impai Iosscs, if any. The cost comprises of purchase price, taxes,
dutics, MnnduﬂurMWMMI:Mmlm-dmnnqummlndmmﬂnwafﬂnmnd_mndmmwbyﬂwmmofCEWATmmﬂVAT
Mwﬂdwhmumhﬂﬂnmwmofﬂmﬂ q are required o be replaced ut & als, the Company deprociates them soparately based on their rospective useful lives.
Likewise, when & major inypoction is parformed, ity cost is ized in the ,;,mofhphundqnhmunwhmmifﬂ:mﬁmshﬁ:mm.udmnpﬁ-nﬂ
mainteaaiics coats are recognized in profit or loss as moarred,

An ftem of property, plant and equipment and wny significat part initially recognized nhwudmdmﬂwwhnmﬂmnmbmﬂﬂmmmmﬂﬁmﬁmwdqmﬂﬂmw
h-mgmdwwnmwafﬂnm(uhlmdnhmmnnnﬂd:wpmMhmmuﬂhnnjn Inded in the income when the asset is
devecognized.

The company identifies and & ince comt of sach oomp / part of the asect soparately, if the coxmponent! part bas & coat which is siguificamt to the total cost of the asset and has nseful lif that is
materially diffecent from that of the remmining asset,
&mm»mmmﬁmmﬂqmmmlmwmuuhmhm

The residual valuea, upeful lives and method plam and are revi at each fi 1 year eod and nffusted p ively, if

Depracition on property, phtndmmhpwﬂuwmb-hmmﬂmmﬁdmhuﬂdiwﬁmmwwmmdummmbdmmn
of the Companies Act 2013, The useful Hfs is us follows:

Assaty Useful lives estimated by the management (yeary)
Furniture and fodtures 10 Yeam
‘Office oquipmeont 3 Years
Computors 3 Years
Vehicke 8 Years

e Investment property

prop are ios held to earn rentals or for capitml iation o7 both. I i wmnimﬂynhrnmnfmmmm The coat

hase price, k __quiﬂmummnuwmmmhﬂdbmmmwmmmhh' d uee. Axy rade di and rebetes

mdmm:lmmnhmmmwmduammmmwhqﬂwnmhhf dep them ly based on their specific
uscful lives,

hupmyhddmdurhuuehnﬂnhmmmmnuwwummnhmﬁrqmlwmmnwﬁrbo&.mﬂnrhnﬁr-hmhmdmuywmdwwhmm

or i Mmmmwmnumlmmwmnammu e, only when itin p that fiture benefits
auwmdmmm“ﬂﬂmmhmw Al other repair and mai couts are ived in statement of profit and loss as incurred, The cost includes the ooat of replacing parts and
‘borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if' the recognition criteria are met. wumhmmﬁhmpmmmmmmhww:m the Company depreciates
them scparately basad oo their specific nseful Tives. All other repair and mak coma are ised in profit or loas &y incumred.

Depreciation on i prop in provided on the straightline method, over the ussfist Hives of the assces are as follows:
Ausset category® Estimated

Buildings and relxted equipment L5 w 60

Plant & Machinery & other aquipracat 6 1o 10

Emimated usciul lifé of Leaschold land ia over the pariod of lease

Though the Company measures investimsnt property umn;mbuudm-:umm.ﬂnﬂ:rnluaufmmpmpam in disclosed in the notes. Fair values are determined based on an annual evaluation
performed by the applying & valustion maodul secup

De-recognition
L estmem propertica are de-recognised either when they hwhuﬁmofwmmqmpmmﬂywhhwnﬁmuumdnnﬁnmcmmhuﬂmwmmwdw The
d:fﬁ-.mnhmmﬂmnadupuum-ndﬂummmunmnnfﬂu.-muwnndmmumvfpmﬁtmdlumﬂmpcﬂodnfdu-mmnm




Max Egtates Limited
d. Intonlole aswots

Wbbmwlmﬂmmgmmﬁmnmwahlﬂﬂmuﬂhhﬂm‘bhmmmuuﬂh lated ization and Lated
Impal louscu, if any. L lly ganorated Intangilon, exaluding capitatized doveh mmmw&ﬁhnﬂdwﬂifﬂhﬂinmdmmmhﬂ-wh
dﬂﬂlhmﬁmmhlmmmﬁowmprhuﬂm ibata} of bringing bhwuihgmdlhl:rlh_iﬁnﬂ‘lun.
1'hu|uﬂllIIvnnﬂnmihlnumml-dummmhmmmmmmmummﬂdwﬁrwmIivu-:dlnu-dh-imphmmmn
uwmmurwwmmhmmmmmmmmm rtization mathod for an i ibk -uvdﬁ;ﬂnhuﬂlhhuﬁumnhmnh-ﬂimm
period. Changes in the expooted useful Iif or the d pattern of iption of firture le bonofits embodied in the asst is o by changing the amortization peciod or method, s
approprisio aad mre treated ne changes in ing eeti The i xponse o0 intzaglhle assety with finkts Lives i rocognized in the statoment profit and loss in the expenso category
oonsistart with the function of the intanglble asscts. ’

Entanglble asscta with indefinips upsful ves ar not -d.Mmmhmm-m.mmm-uhwumm.mmdwnhm
enauslly to datormine whether the Indefinito Lifk continung %o b HmhwhwmmwmﬁmhMMnmm '

(hiuu'rluuuuﬂmlﬂundmu-lHmmmmm-umbnmhuwmﬂhmmdhmﬂmmwludhthmmﬂ
* profic and |oes whon thivassets nre disposed off,

Intangblo et with flio sl 1 e asorizn o & strmght oo bass over thelr eeimata uacl Kt of -6 s,

& Tmpairment of non financiel axsets .
mmnwu—uummmmmimmm“-umhhmIfnyhdinﬁunadnwwhmmmhpimumhmmhmﬂum
ulirrdullulnd‘c.nmmbbnmm.Annnt‘sm-mhhhﬂ:ﬂnmw-ﬁmm‘-mnﬁrmlﬂmddﬁmiﬂmhm'l'hmwle
mntllduhmludﬁrmlnllivﬂnhuﬂ.unhhmhmmﬂbmnm“hwmd‘ﬂmMﬁrmumﬂm.WMuhmmd’ﬁ
GMUmhmmhlmhmlhdhdeimmmh bie smouzt: In ing valve in use, the estimuted Atnre cesh Aows are dssourted to their
Mmumlpmﬁmmﬂnnﬂmummwdhﬂmmdmwhﬁﬂnwﬂah'@u—.hm'ndﬁml-mdm:m
market transactions are teken o nt, if gvailable, I no mch s can bo identified, an approprists valuation medel is used, These calculati ] t d by wilu nmitiples, quated
shars nricos fir publicdy traded companies o other wvailable fhir value indicators,

mcnimMhhm%mwuwwmdmm“mmh-ﬂoﬂnmnpny'lnd\mh'unhbwﬁnhﬂnw“
- aro alloonted. Thess bodgets and forecast caleylations are Ty "_,u-lndd'ﬂvuun.hhmﬁmmmdhmudwﬁmmnm:mmmmh
mwwumnmmmmmmmm.nmuwmwmmwhmmwﬂ 1o Company extrapoleten cash fow
pzq'eclhm'nhhmudmlmdyudgdmmmhmmmwnnimmhjulﬂﬂnhﬂﬁ“hmmhummﬂnwlwm
mbrtlupnducn,Mwmmwmuhhmhnﬁwmqhhmhﬂiﬁhuhw.

AnuImhimdqﬂuknuﬂhmhmiudmium&h_&whmﬁmmhlh

Mmhmnnﬁmﬂqu-mmhﬁlwlﬂuﬂmh iously recognized impal 'lmummhwuhwwhwwlfﬂmmﬂ-
Oumuyuﬁnmhmd‘uu%unh‘nmmbbmA, icusly recognleed Eropal huhmudulylfﬂmﬁnhmlduphﬂ-mpﬁouwmmh
m'lmwumllhuhummhwwdmmhlidunﬂnhmmdhmhumhmmmuwdhum
'mmhwldhwhmwmdmHmhﬂmhmmhhulnpﬁwmmmilmlnhmdmnk—nhﬂn
mi-mnnmumlnm“mmim--mm. '

.  Placscinl Instr ooty .
Alﬁmﬁnllrlmmuhwmmliuﬁuhlhﬁdmamaﬂwﬂawquwmwmw.

M Flnaneiol nssety - ' :
mapwuhdﬂdhﬁnmiﬂMinﬁthwhlmmm:- . .
-m»umm:mwm(ﬁhwmmmummaw
= Those moasured st amertized cost

Inltial m_n'mnlnn and measirasent

Subseqosat mepsurement
Fuwmmduhqmﬁ—nmﬂmﬂmmmhﬁwm

() Dobt instrutnients st smortized cost

aum:mmmwmnumwmﬂhmu_

Diebt inatruments st amorticed cost .

Awimmhmuhwmﬂmhmmmm
mm“mu:mmiwm-wlnmmmunmmmmmmmmmuﬁmuum—' prior o is l maturity to
relonsod ity fhlr value change), and '

ﬁi)Ollhﬂuwf-hﬂlﬁedlﬂulu_:mlmﬂhmﬁn&mwubmlﬂmﬂmnﬂymdpmﬁ:dndmmﬂnmmm

'Mnmyluhmmwﬂncmpny.mmmmmwmmm”dumﬁmuqhmﬁwmmmw.m
mhmwmhmeMmMMwﬂﬁmmhmmmmnwMd@ﬂﬂihmhmwhmmmmm




Dervcopnition’
Aﬁmmi-ln-n(m-,'huppliubb.npmohm-nhlaﬂormnhc:nmuﬂmlhtw-m)hmﬂlywun.mﬂmhwmdw
position) whea:

=the rights to receive cash flown from the aset have mxpired, or
-ﬂnCuwhum&mdlllrl.llllhminﬂlllhglﬂnlnthl-storh-mmmwmﬂnmmmhmﬁﬂﬂuﬂwﬂww:NMmmﬂp—w
arrongoment and either;

{a) the Company has transferred tho rights bo recelve cush flows fiorn the financls] assots ar .
ﬁ)hmhwmmmﬂmwmhmmdhﬂmmanmﬂdmehmﬂmhmumm.

‘Whern the Company has transferred an asset, the Company oval whether it bay i 'mmhﬂ-hdmthwmﬁpﬂmﬂwmhwmhm
-uhw,mhmuuwm-mhmmmdmmﬂummu~ ial ansct i 5ot derecogni

Whnhmmmmhdlmqumrmlmnblllnﬂlllyallﬁﬂuuﬂmﬁdmﬂpoﬂhﬂmﬂdﬂuhwmhwﬂhwhm
retained ocaitrol of the financial aghet, Whate the Compamry retains sontrol of the finaacial nsset, the asset is cantined t be gnixed to thia metent of continuing brvol in the financial apet,

Inventories

" Enventoriag comprisa comploted units fer asle and propacty under consiruction (Work in progrossk
wmu_uimumudumaudmmmmhmwmnmwmmmmmm
B) Work s progroms hmunummmdmmwmmmmwmmNmmmm.

Impairment of Mmencial ansets
Inaccordance with IND AS I‘DD.hMWWMMMMhmﬂm!MMNMMMMMMﬁW

= Finenial asscts meamod ot smortised cost; :

= Financial asscts measurod st fhir valus throngh other somprehensive inoome (FYTOCT);
'meumnylhlhn"dmmwtrwithd‘hpﬁmhdbmumm.um@ﬂqﬂﬂdm&mhnm‘whuﬂﬂmRnhr.t
lmmiuinmimulmmmmlmmnummmﬁmInWthWmaMuﬂkhhﬂmhﬁmﬂhMuh
notdbllunl‘ndlI‘ulvlblu.'I'IllwwhimmﬂrhI.lhudonhll'nhﬂnllyd-nldwhmmmwﬁhdmmﬂthwmm.Mmy
mﬁmﬂhﬁmﬁdﬁuﬂﬂuﬁmmuﬂnﬂd”hhhﬂhﬁu“mw

FormqnllhnofhmlimnIn-enoﬂnrﬂ:lnn'll_u-undHmhhwdmﬂumﬁmhbulwmthmﬂlhwmﬂwﬁk
han oot Incrossed significandy; lzmﬂﬂ.hwhpﬂhmhﬂm.ﬂmﬂﬁ*mhmm, Lifstime ECL in uscd. If, in subsequest period, oredit quality of the
instrument improves such that thevs is'na longer & significant increass i credit risk singe initial Tecoguition, then the Company reverts io recogniring impaimwent loes allowsnce Tased on 13- moaihe ECL

u-mﬂmhmh—amﬁmmwmmhmamhﬂmmmmmmumummmmn
retes ovor the expected lifb of the trade receivablos and iy edjuted fir fhrwand- loaking estimates. At every rep rting daie, the historical of defiult tes are updated and changes in the fbromnd-
locking eatimates nre analysod,

Reclusallication of Bnanclal pssets .
mmnpwaumhmh-manmﬂm-dmmumwm.mwwmmmummmummum“qmmw
ﬁmhl&bﬂldq?aﬂ:nnilmwﬁd:mﬂhmm.-mmhmdnmlyﬂ‘ﬂmhamhhbuh-mddhmu:-mumhhmmﬂm
wwhmm.mwmmmmmmmmmummdm«MWmemncwmm
dmuu-m,wlclmumm.Adllnninlhlmhnmﬁlmnvthmeﬂqbqhwmbpuﬁmmiﬁviyhhwmmmnhw
mhldﬁuﬂmﬁnll-m.hppliuhmlluiﬂuﬁmpmpﬂwlyﬂmﬂnmh-'ﬁnﬁmmwiuhhﬂnﬂmqyofﬂu' diatoly next veporting period following the change in businags model.
* The Compaay does nof restnta any previcusly rocogniaed ging, lossos (inclnding impal hine or loasos) of intoreat.

. () Fimancial linblities

Initisl recognition snd messirement . .
Fibancial IhhililhmohuiiduIIWmomiliu-ﬁmnhlWuﬁrmmm«hm-ﬂb«mmmud&m%nmm.m
cmﬂmmwmhwmmmmmmmmmmhmmmmmmmuu.

The moasuramont of financial llabilitles depends on their clpssification, as deseribed below:

Trade Payables
Thn-nmounurwmlilbﬂgiubrmmi-MﬂplwlhllohMmphbﬁddhﬂmwﬁmmﬂﬁmumﬁuﬂmnﬂlypﬂdﬁhﬂ@d‘
ruwpllim.Mﬁmmmpm-mwmmhmhmllmﬁhmﬂqmnwmw-dﬂﬁlnyuﬁrmmm
mcasurod gt amortised cost using EIR method.

Fiasmcial liabllities at falr value through profit or loss

FinnnnlnllhbiliﬁunhiruhﬂmdlpmﬂwlnmﬂmWihw#mﬂmwlihm“wmmlﬂmuuﬁlrvdmﬂ:md:wdtwhu.Fillmlll
IhHIiliqmchnlﬁduheldbrhdingl!ﬂnymium.ﬁr'hpmofmd-iuinhwm.&hnul-nlhbﬂiﬁuhddﬂrhﬁr.mwﬁdhhmofpw&nd
lnu.Fimhllhbiliﬁuhlpihduponiﬂﬁﬂwﬂcnlﬁirnh-wpnﬂwhnmm-muﬁehﬁﬂdﬂdwﬁmwﬂyﬂ‘ﬂmnﬂuﬂnhmulﬂDmnﬂlﬂu}.
For liabilitics doaigaated as FVTPL, Hrﬂu-hdh-uﬂﬁhﬂiamehmlnmuduhkmmhdhm.Mphdhummﬂwwnmﬂh-.m.

Losna end borrowings . .
mmminwumuwmuxmummwmimmmmmmmmmwnmwwqhm
nlillod.Gnin,umlIu-mmﬁhp«ﬂwhwﬁnhlﬂilﬂi-mhwiﬂuuﬂlnﬂmubhmmmm.Amﬁduhuhhﬁbyuﬁuhhmw
immurpmnimunnquldﬂmuﬂhwmhtmuinwﬂpmoﬂhm.mEm.unmhﬁm'nindmhduhmmﬁinﬂumdmmm.

Financial guarantes contracts .
ﬁmn'nlmmmmi-ndbyﬂnCmpwmﬂuemﬂmmﬁwnmmmwbgnhhﬁmhmbnhunmm&mmﬁﬂ-mm:m
mdwinlwordnuwiﬂlhhmohmimm.I'lm'-lmmwmﬁ-ﬂiﬂﬁﬂyunl‘-ﬁlﬁuﬁmﬂumhwmmﬁnmmmah
lssuanco of the guarantes. Subnqmly.lhImimnhmﬁhmihmw-whﬁmmmdmbu 109 and the amount recognived lees
cumulative amortization, . '

Offsatiing of financlal fnstresents
Financinl susets and finansial hubilities are offket and the nat amnount is reported by the balance sheet if thero is ¢ currectly enfbecesble logal right to offket the recogrized amounts and thero in an intantios
to geitlo on 8 oot beais, to reallze the assets and sattls the Ilabilitics aloutnecusty. :
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. Invesiment In Sobaldiaries
minmllnm“unﬂnﬂ-wmdlﬂ.hvmmﬂdw‘hwhhmimnpklﬂnﬂiﬂminm. wardlcas of the nature of ity fovob with an
mmimmnlnuﬁmmnh.mw-mmmnmhm.
Ondbunlofinv-tnanl,ﬂuﬁﬁmmbnmhunyhlmmndud'qﬂpmﬂhwumnhmﬂmﬂh.

b. Revemwe Recognition
Rmmllm,uuludwhmMihpmuhmmmhmhwﬂhmmhﬂwm.mubvdulpdﬂnmﬂhﬁuhmulhhu
ot bofre rovonus s recognlead:

() Revenue in recugeleed over tima If either of the Fillowing conditions b wist:
. Buysen ko il the bomefit o the property as res] cetata dovelopar o property
b Buyors obtaln plysical possession of iha propecty

e.ThpmunithhddlnndIlqmiﬂnllnhmmr-l-mumdulmthmmnhndnu.nﬂhmﬂ:lhhwduumﬂ-mmmhmmh
mmmdmmn'm.iln-.mmﬂhmnlmhﬂumwmdﬁumh—duwhm.

() Revesus from shared services

thnhumhhmmldmﬂumdmuﬂm-ﬂumm

[ from profect y { secondment .
lmhupdummmfmim-phmdﬁamwhhﬂnduﬂum.

() Galn on aale of inveshmenty .
DndilpnlofnmmdmmuunyMumﬂudeminhhndudhm
(v)lnmumddilumpuﬁmnmlhmbﬁhMpdﬂmeﬁmhhudpmmhmuﬂhﬂhﬂmmwu‘Pl-lodt)qn'ndahnmdhl’nﬂ&laulmh
i) Alt other incomas and expondttures are sccounted for on sccrual basis, . '

L Txe
Current imcome tax . . .
Clml.inmn:-nlndlibﬂihmn—mduﬂlmwmhmﬁmummhmMmiﬁqinmﬁﬂnﬁullmmkt,l!lﬁllndlhimnd-
mlpumlmmddldmmmMM)MhmwmmmMBMHhumdwmmM.nhmﬂ.
Cumnlimomom:dniuwhmwﬁﬂﬂwhhmmﬂm«hﬂhrhmmm«hw&m:mlﬂmmxmw‘ndlnmﬁm
1 tho undorlying tmnastion either in OC) or directly in equity. M: ' periodically eval pﬁu“hhmmmmhﬁﬁmhwbﬁmmmmllﬁmm
mmmimmmmmmm-

Daforred tax - .
DﬁmxluxilMuith%nﬂuwmmmuhi-uﬂlhmwﬁm for fnansial ing purpoees &t the ing date,

Dehdmﬁubilﬂumm@dﬁrlﬂmmm

Mnﬂm-ﬂhmmh-ﬂHmmmmméhwddmﬂuwh-ﬂmmmmMndhlﬂmmﬂdwwmuhh
pld*hlhlhﬂbhpmﬂtwﬂllhluﬂlhhiﬁﬂﬂﬁhﬂﬂhmqummhwm#mmmﬂnﬂmmh-heuﬁlind

ﬂnunyhummuofm.umnilmhwdnnd:Mmdmmhmﬁ!hwwmummmthMhmiﬂorplnofm
dedorrod tax agsct to be otilized. UnwhdﬂnﬁummmnqﬂmaundmmnhmhhmthMﬂMnmmﬁnmm
defzrmod tax nssot by be !
m“mwwlhmmmummmmﬁwnmhhmmmmhmﬁmwﬂ-wimmmmmmmhﬂ)umm
enacted o substantively coacted at the roporting dute.
Dn!-mdmmlahmhmnmﬁadwhﬂnpmﬂurhuhmﬂduﬁthmdpﬂwh(ﬂhhdﬁuum&uﬁuMwhqdmmmhummh
correlation to the wnderlying transaction either in OCI or diveatly in squity. :

. memwmmlmﬁqmaﬁuflwmmmwndmmmmmmlﬂﬂﬁuﬂﬁudﬁnﬁmmwﬂnmmaﬁ
and the ko taxation anthority.

k Lezser
ﬂqumwnthuiubmngn'ﬂimwmmwmﬁhﬂhmhhﬂmbm_mdmm.mmmI-nlilhllkiulonhlnn
Prymonis axd right-oftuss aesols roprewanting the right to use the underlying sesets.

Compeny confeasee - .
Ahlnilch-lhduhilwﬂndlwulﬂnnhuunwmhuAlullllltnnhubnll'lllylllﬂ-ﬂhlmlm‘ idental to thip to the Company b olassifiod s »
firnsc loass, '
Flmnwhummiﬂhduhmmdhhnthmmnﬂrmdhhdmmiflﬁvu.uhmnh-dﬂumiﬂml&:mm.Lﬂlwm
uulpponiundMmhmdnr‘dndldﬂﬁmdhhuliﬂlynuhdﬁulmmdhnnnmhmﬁﬁuhhnqdﬂnlhhﬁw.?hmohummiulllma
nul-lnthm_mul‘pmﬁmdhu.uﬂ-dnymMMbWﬂhMmeWhmMﬁhmeWthm

Al-ud.lnllldapmivdwlbmnﬂllll:bnfﬂ--u.Hﬂmer.it‘lllnhmmmlwﬂuthﬂanﬁbhhaﬂﬂhh—mhthw
ihe sharter of th crtimated usafll lid of the assot and the lease torm, ' .

Oporating thwHummhmmd‘puﬂundh-mlmmhmmhumunhﬂnmmmmwmmhmw
general Enflation to compentato fii the losscs in axpocted inflaticoary cost increass,

Compairy aa & lessor




Mix Estrtes Lbnited
L Provislow and Contlogent abillties

Provisious
Am-mi-mﬂwlnlhcmptuh-apuud:lhﬁuﬂqﬂumn)unmﬂntmmh:mﬁbbhwwﬂwdm economio bonefity will be
mlwbmhbwluﬂuﬂ-dnbhmmhmdhmdhdﬂﬁnPmﬂdmmmdmuduhhp_uﬁnndmwmmdhdmhhnm
requdred to settlo the a¢ tho reporting date, Thess cetl are st eporting date and ady 10 refloct the current hest catinates,

Uabilitigs

Proviai ingeut liabilities, oonting mummmnmmmu
m. Retirement and other employee benefits

Frovident fuad

Tho Company 0 employens provid mmmnmm:wmummmmwmumrwmz.mmuuunm
Lk;imdmmmm-ﬂnuhdmd“" larics of the employeos are “'hﬂnuﬂmmﬁ.ﬂnh&:ﬁtmm of th . The interssc
mpqublnby!Imrmnhhﬂchﬂmynhlﬂﬂd!ﬂhpﬂnﬂﬂh&ﬂmhnﬁhﬂhhﬂhmhm&miflw.lutmnlhmﬂwnﬂuinmmd’h
nultmdﬂnmifhlilmmWMMWM'MMMH-MLKIM-&&NWMM ’

nﬂlnnﬁﬁmt.hmmymmﬂmhﬁﬂbﬂnﬂtwhhwpﬁm _

Net intorest is calulated by applying the di mbhummmmﬂuwmhdhﬂwﬂdu'hhmmhﬁwﬂwmw
bencllt cxpenecy 1n statemend of profit mad loss .
wmlummwhhmmuﬁumpnnwamph&hmmﬂmmm:mmnﬂmum

(1) Not interoat cxpenees or income . -

Compensated Absences .
mwmmam»ummn-mumum-mmm.mw e cost of such sh m tho additional
mmhhmmmnnmdhmdmmuwuhmm .

mwmmumwmhmmw~L ha, me long term employeo benefit for 08¢s. Such long-tarm comp b privvid
MMmhmmmmmmmmmnmmu: Ing/ am immediatnly faken to the of profit and loss and are not deferved, The
Cmpmhhhuunmﬂnhﬂiyihhhunhﬂ.mhmhhmhnmﬁwﬁahtwdﬂr‘ln-uhnmhllmmmmthmcwmh
humﬂlﬁmulmmm@m&hmhlmlzmmWimum-Wh. '

Short-tarin obligations ) o
.l.hhilitlubrwn.nm-hﬁu.Induir'mmhﬁﬂmw&mﬂhh-ﬂdmmﬂnmmm&nddhpﬂhwﬁmhmﬂwnnhhmlmdlmiu
10 rocognized in rospoct of employ mmﬂundofhwmﬁ'pchdndmmduhmwhhpﬂmhhbﬂiﬂnmuﬂud.ﬂnlinhlllﬂumwuwm
employes bonedit obligations tn tha balancs shoee,

n. Cash and eash aquivalests . . .
CuhlndummluhninhhhmMmphﬁluhnhldmlﬂlﬂﬁmmmm“nﬁﬁ-lm&ﬁmmﬂ-ulﬁ,wbld!muhjwthlnilipiﬂnﬂﬁﬁd‘
changos in vahig. !

o Enrolug per share . .
Bl.lier-milupﬂhnmuhlﬂdbydvﬂmhﬂnuﬂtwhhhmmbmm&hmmmdeMMMhm
ﬂum@ndmmnh-{qﬂymmuﬁqhwﬂdhwhmwuh-hle.bundmmhlﬁdmimd-nlplit.mdmlhmqiit(mdidlﬂmd‘
hu)hlhwdupdhnmhﬁmhlhmuﬁnﬂm.wﬂhﬂlmlﬂuphm
hhmdmmﬂwmumH&mwo&whuﬁrhynndﬂnmﬂudmnpmbwoﬁm-mﬂh;duhgﬂumwmdhhMd'lllpulnﬂul
equity sharcs, ' .

o Forsigm currencles . . . .
Im-Indudﬂdhhﬂmﬂm“mﬁb‘hmdhmcmulﬁ:mﬁmhmﬂhwmmw ') the Compuny’s
mmwinMnnwr)Mhlbﬂn&nm'lﬂMﬁMm.
l’amimwmkn-eﬂmul-m@dmWmthwm.mhmmwﬁnhuﬂm. :

Measuroment of Boreign currency tems at the balanos shwet dato
l’ml;nmrmeymnnly-mﬂﬂlﬂllhhﬁﬂhhthmunimhﬁﬂﬂhhﬂhﬂmwwmﬁmnhmm

Non-manetary itema that are measunsd 3n tecms of historioul, cost In-Wmmmmhmmuhmﬁhwmﬂmm”mdnﬁr
wmlnlhﬁmmmmWMhmmihhmhl&miw '

Mumdlﬂbmulrimnludlnuumhﬂmqumanhdulmmwmhﬂnptﬁhwﬂd&qﬂuwﬁhmwﬁmﬂmdiﬁmnlnurh-
ﬁuwmﬂmdmmmuﬁﬂumhwh fine with the recagnition dﬂqﬂqhmhﬁmhﬂrﬂudhhﬁnﬂ“ﬁhm
i'-lu\mﬁlruluup"noth-ilmmiﬂlnﬂﬂupm&uhmuhomlndinﬂﬂhpmﬂulmwﬁy). !

G Fair valse measurement
Foir velue is tho price that would be received to sall nmmﬂwm-wmhnmmmmm ot the measuroment date, The fair vaine soasuroment Is
hﬂmwmmwhmmﬂhmwmhlm&u—m d .
whhpﬁﬁplmmhrhlmwlhbﬂky;w .
(ii) ta the absonce of & principal market, Inhmdm'mhmmwmm
mprhm'ulwﬂ-mdmmnmhmhwbyﬂlmw.
Thﬁirnl«lnf-nanuwllhbﬂiyllmmuuimﬂn-muhuMnlﬂnlpllﬂa‘pnﬂmuuum pﬁduhmuw.mhmmmdmuhmmu
intorest, .

Aﬁlrﬁhn'mmmmufnmdmﬂmmlmmawwﬂmwmmmwmmminhhi#mﬂbenu-ul:yldlln;ilum
'nﬂmpmdmm“uunhmhhﬁwmb_ﬁm

Alllﬂ;wliﬁlliﬁﬂhwﬁﬂiﬂrnhllmucmhhwm“wwiﬂlhlhﬁiruhllﬁnudy.hﬂduﬁﬂw-.hudﬂnhhﬂhdlwuﬂl:il
significont to the fir value measurcment as g whole: )

ﬂ)lndl-mwd(umwﬂdltniuhmw&rmm«lﬂiﬁﬁu

(i) Level 2 -\’llulﬂnnMﬂhmhmMdhpmﬂltliiniﬁumﬁﬂnﬂrwlmmmidindyumm

(1) Lovol 3 - Valuation tochniques for which the Joweat level muhwmhmrmm—umw

Formmdlhbllir'uﬂn‘.mnwhmwmmummﬁhﬁmwmmmhmmm level in the hierarohy by rv-assesing
ﬂlpﬁnﬁm(blwdmhhmbdhmﬁuhlﬁﬁmhhﬂrmmmulm:hﬂﬂmmm.

This rioic swmmarises nocouting policy £ fair valua, Other fair value related disclomres ane given i the relevant notas,
- Disclostres hmmmmmum
- Quanthiative disciowurey of fhir value meesurement Hararchy

= Investment in unquotod equity shares

= Fmarwial nmm(mmmmnmum




Max Estates Limited

13 Sanificant nceouting judgements, datimates and sxsumptians .
In tho procom of applying the Company’s ;_pddthﬁmbmmwhhwhmdﬁlmﬂamhmmhmwm

mmumilhhhumdmmwm_wdmmﬂm.m-m-hm
TluCmpuwdmﬂmﬂ-l—um-ﬂnMthhMWMWmﬁmdwumhmmhuiﬂth_lhnblyuminmhmdnd.erwwindl
mwdbyunoptimhmjut_lﬂ-h-.iﬂlhmnﬂuymhmhhmﬁnd .
'lhcmlyhnmnlhmmmmhwmw.mcumwhjwthﬂHijmmm«uwm&m

date,
mhﬂlu-um}l‘mlluu‘nﬂmmwﬂphmmhthmmmmmbmumwm-hWNrnmorwhmimn@.;..
mmunwmwhmwuwmmumm . . . _
mo.mqimnummnmamu-mkh-dmmmmmmmmmu.e,unuuﬂwm).mmwmmn:
qnhammhhhubmmhwillhnl‘plﬂgm ive effect on producticn i ! - i
lﬂwm-wmﬂlhbp-ﬂnﬂnﬁ.e..lnmlSyun)mnu-hdlM-pmnﬂhhnum-lhpmmwmmhw.mummwmw::;
m-marmmmwmwmwmmuhm

Property’ loase classification — Compatty na lessor . Lo
The Company b d into ial prop ty leasce o [ts investment property portfbilo, The € mpany has o ined, based on an avalusth nl‘unmmdwﬂlﬁndﬂnlnmﬂd:
nhhmmmnmmﬂhmﬂim@mnﬂhmmdh ink [eage not g to substantially all of the fatr valus of

'hwmnrd-lpmn.v.MimiunbﬂnﬂnllylllhmhmmwhmﬂpwhmmmhMMnmm

Estimgles nud ) . .

11::Iuylnumpmmwﬁn;hﬂmmmuhwmdmwawmmﬁnm:m&*um:mq[mwhmmd
l-ntundIilblliﬁsmminﬂumhuuilm.mhmwhbw.ThCumhudhnmwﬂmmd-ﬂmmmpt ilable when the financia) were 1 Bxisting
dmnnmuﬂumpﬂmlbﬂnﬂmum hnm.wdmpdummnhebnpuduwmuﬁ;whmdnnhcum. Such changes am reflocted in the

miuy
h%m-mﬁhﬂﬂhﬁmhm&aﬁﬂunwmmm:ﬂmmm lewed at cach reparting duta. In & iming the sppropriate & Tuin,
lllllnmuuu-'bulhilluutnhdeMmemwhdehmewmmmium
publicly avallablo mortality tables fixr the specific Futore miary In ndpuimhn-mmhﬂuwhmhﬂﬁmlm.mwhlbmh_mﬂnuﬂ.m

{c) Impairmiont of Firancinl sasety )
'nuhmmmawm“mm'mmudmuwumhmmmjwhmmmmmmndmmmw
ﬂnhnp:lmululwluim.MMWMhhm.mlnmmuwlummmnhﬂduﬂmm

) Impairmant of nou-Financlal Asssts

Tbmwmummﬁmhmmhmmmm“mmhmmrm;Hhﬁnnnﬁuummmﬁuﬁru-hmwﬂhw
ﬁmhmMm.hmmhmiﬂuMﬂmmcﬂUSﬁkwhnl—mufﬂq_IMhnhnlnmnhhmiudhranindlvldullnu.unhn

[Thiis wpace has besm intentionslly left blank]




Max Estates Limited _
Notes forming part of the financial statements

3. Property, plant and equipment (PPE) iRs in Lacs)
Office Furniture and fixture Motor vehicles * Computers and data Total
equipment processing units :

At cost
As at March 31,2018 1.33 0.18 2732 22.68 52.01
Additions 0.43 0.75 54.31 1.25 56.74
Disposals - - 11.06 - 11.06
As at Marceh 31, 2019 226 0.93 70.57 23.93 97.69
Additions - - 10.83 6.61 17.44
Disposals - - - - - -
-As at March 31, 2620 2,26 0.3 81.40 30.54 115.13
Depreciation
As &t March 31, 2018 037 0.02 431 11.69 16.39
Additions 0.40 0.07 6.73 7.39 14.59
Disposals - - 1.78 - 1.78
As at March 31, 2019 0.77 0.16 9.25 19.08 .29.20
Additions 0.43 0.09 8.84 3.24 12.60
Disposals . - - - - -
As at March 31, 2020 1.20 0.19 18.09 2232 41.80
Net carrying amount B
As at March 31,2020 ) 1.06 0.74 63.31 8.22 7333
Ag at March 31, 2019 149 0.83 61.32 4.85 68.49

*"  Mbtor vehicle amounting to Rs.61.15 lags (March 31,2019 Rs.55.59 lacs) subject to charge against vehicle loan Refer note no 11




Max Estates Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements )
3. Investment property (under Caplital work in progress) (R in Lacs)

Investment property
(under Capital work in

: _ _progress)
At cost

As at March 31, 2019 4,293.49
Additions 1,510.05
Disposals -

As at March 31, 2020 5503.54

Depuclit!on

As at March 31, 2019 .
Additions :
- Disposals -
As at March 31, 2020 -

Net carrying smount
A at March 31,2020 5,803.54
As at March 31, 2019 4,293.49

Nfes:

{1} Contractual obligations ‘

Refer note 26 for disclosure of contractual commitments for the acquisition of investment properties.

(1) Capltalised borrowing cost '

I_Jui'ing the year company has capitalised Rs.207.83 lacs {Provious Year - 83.91 Lacs) under investment property under CWIP

{1l) Amount recognised In profit and loss for lnvestment properties (Rs in Lacs)
Rental income Nil
Less: Direct operating expenses generating rental income Nil
Profit from leasing of investment properties Co Nil

' Less: depreciation expense . ‘ ‘Nil
Profit from leasing of investment properties after depreciation Nil
(iv) Falr value o

Falr value hierarchy and valuation technique .

* ‘The fair value of investment property has been determined by the company internally, having appropriate recognised professional qualification and recent experience

" in the location and category of the property being valued, The fair value hag been arrived using discounted cash flow projections based on reliable estimates of firture cash
flows considering growth in rental of 15% on every 3 years, vacancy rate of 3% and discount rate of 12.00%.

Reconclliation of fair value: (Rs in Lacs)
Opening belance as.at 1 April 2019 NA
Increase of Fair value - NA

- Yneinfeirvalue - NA

C.. .ig balance as at 31 March 2020 Rs.14000 to 15400 lacs -

Valuation models applied for valuatlon: _
Discounted cash flow method - net present value is determined based on projected cash flows discounted at an appropriats rate

Investment.property for Max House Okhla is net of Rs.1398.30 construction cost charged during the year to Pharmax Corporation Limited as per canstruction
and service agreement dated 14th July 2017. '




Max Estates Limited ‘
Notes forming part of the financial statements
4. Intangible assets

(Rsin Lacs)
Computer software Total

At cost
As at March 31, 2018 15.64 15.64
Additions 1.65 1.65
Disposals - -
As at March 31, 2019 17.29 17.29
Additions 0.14 . 0.14
Disposals - -
As at March 31, 2020 17.43 17.43
Amortization
As at March 31,2018 . 3.60 3.60
Additions 2.56 2.56
Disposals - -
As at March 31, 2019 6.16 6.16
Additions 2.75. 275
Disposals - -
As at March 31, 2020 8.91 8.91
Net carrying amount
As at March 31, 2020 8.52 8.52
As at March 31,2019 11.13 11.13




Max Estatey Limited
Natis forming part of the foanclal statements

5,

Investment in subskdiary -

e, In Lacy)
Anai Aaat
March 31, 2020 Mnrch 31, 2019
Invegtment In qulb [nstroment (value at cost)
Investusezts in subsidiariss
Unqguoted equity shares
(n) Wise Zene Bulldery Pvt. Lid
6,50,60,000 Equity shares of Ra. 1omhruuy paid wp (March 31, 2019 - 6,00,10,000 Equity Shares) 6,550,587 6,075.17
(b) Northern Propmart Solutions Limited
3,57,10,000 Equity sheres of Ra. lnmhhllypndupmﬁmhl‘l 2019 - NIL) 3,571.00 -
(c) Pharmax Corporation Limited
(4.71,22,747 Bquity shares of R, lOudnﬂ.ullynldup(Mlthl 2019 -NIL) 6,073.05 -
Cumulative Convertible Preforence Shares .
() Pharmax Corporatien Limited
{L 15.400 10% Cumulative Cdm‘blnl'mﬁmnulhmofm 100 sach fully paid up (March 31, 2019 - -NIL} 1,500.20 -
Unquoted Compulsory Coavertibie Ihhenlum
(#) Wise Zone Ruilders Pve, Ltd
mblhnulunfll.Ino,ﬂoomﬂdlypndupmil.mlg-zsﬂﬂnm) 26,020.00 25,930
(b) Northern Prepmart Sclutions Limited .
3,57,10,000 Debentures of Ry 10 each, fully pald up (Mareh 31, 2019 - NIL) 3,571.00 -
L ETS TR
Non-Current =~ ) 4725612 17
D e L1~ ——_,L’&
Aggregate value of unquoted [averrments 47,286.12 32,005.17.
Aurquu value of at cost . 47,206.12 32,008,17
Non Current finavcial asets
(i) Loana {unsecursd considered good)
Security dq)onh 443 4.01
i 4ot
Other non corrent tax amety
Tax deducted nt source recoverable 130.87 1.1
130.87 9111
Other non curveat apens
Deferred guarantoe foe 1.60 -,
Capital Advances 54.29 1499
5539 14.99

[This spaec has boea inteationally left blauk]
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Nates forming part of the finunclal statements

{Hn, In Lacs)

Ap at As at

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
9.90 1099
4,734.50 590397
4,744.40 5 714.96

{This space has been Intentionslly Jeft blank]
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Notes forming part of the findncial statements

- (K. In Lacs|
Agat . Aamt
o March 31, 2020 March 37, 2010
8. Current flnanclal assets
(1) Trade recefvables
Unsecured :-
. Utisecured, considersd good 1711 37.32
_ 17.11 3731
(i) Cavh and cash equivalents
Balances with banks:

On current accounts : 107.97 147.42
Depouuwlﬂnmnuinmgmmmrlmthmsmh - 68.53
Cash in hnd 46.13 0.85

o 154,10 216.50
(ill) Bank batances other than (i) above .
Depoaits with remaining maturity for more than 3 months but legs than 12 months 5:55.02 104.03
' 525502 104.03
- (iv) Loana
Loans to related partics (m&rnote 33) - 11,243.19
Security Deposit - 28.18 -4.85
2818 11,1
(v) Other financial assets
Interest accrired on deposits 29.53 147
Intevest accrued on CCD's . 112.96 -
142.49 1.47
. 9. Other current nssets
(Unsecured, considersd good)
Advances ;-
- from related party 100.37 956.80
- from others 24.14 323
Defierred guarantes fee 27.01
Prepaid expenses 43.41 698
Balance with statutory authorities 418,34 188.47
= 61327 1.155.48




Max Estates Limised
Notes farming part of the finoaelal statcments

10,  Share caphinl and wihor equity

)  Eequity share caphinl

AR Lanp
At Anat
Hlapun 31, 2020 Mt 1. 2019
&) Authoriued ’
7.80,00,000 culty aburos of Rs. 10¢- onch (Miarch 31, 2019 - 6,80,00,000 aqulty sheres of Ra. 10/- each) 7,800.00 16,800.00
—100000 —S00000
Issued, mubscxibed snd fully pald-up .
7.79,10,000 nquity shares nrmw-fmmpuwmnsl, 2019 °6,80,00,000 aquity sfures of Re. 10~ cach) 779100 6,300.00
Toial sued, subseribed and fully palid-up sharo caplial iim 6,800.08
] lmﬁhdu-nnmwmmmmbmw_umnummqm
March 31,2020 March 31, 2019
(1 whares ' Ne. ol sarmy In No. sl shares (1T~ "TET]
At the beginning of the yoar ) 6,B0,00,000 6,800,00 6,80,00,000 6,800.00
m:ﬂ\n-hludtlnwmmimdlh_w B - - -
Ackl: Sharen Ipsved during tho year . ‘99 10,000 99100 - -
Ouistacdiey at the eatl of the year 779000 e ,B0.00,000 §:800.00

©) Terws and rights attuclind to equlty shaires * . .
‘The Compaxy kas only ana class of aquity vhares haviog & par value of Ry, lnumumdwnuhumumwmmmrmmwhnouMumimunmm
sharcholdery In the swwing Annusl Goneral Mosting,

In the gvent of liquidation of the Company, the bolders n!lqulydm-wﬂlI-llihdhuﬂnmllllllﬂudmmw,dwdlﬂibdmdnllmm.mmﬂhhmwhmumhhﬂ
by the sharsholders. : . . '
o). [ictmill of b rudsibiv |isdling mace iy 5% starps b the Camjbaiy — _
Name of the Shareholycr . Mareh 31, 2020 019
N o shitren © STeld Mis of share: 2% nald
Edquity shares of Rs. 10 ench fully pald-up
Miax Ventures & Ingusurise Limited 7.79.09,94 $0.959535 6,799,994 99.9999%

€} Aggregate mumber of Slares imued for consideration ﬂrhmdnﬁhnﬂdnumhﬂhﬂ;pﬁqhmum-m
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

(if) Other equity

{Hs. in Lacs)
Asat Asat
March 31,2020 March 31, 2019
Compulsprily Convertible Debentures (CCD) (refer note a belowj 36,964.00 35,187.00
Other equity (refer note b below) 28.74 -
Retained earnings (refer note ¢ below) (3,891.55) (2,643.6
33,101.19 543,
Notes:
4} Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (CCD)
At the beginning of the year 35,187.00 9,000.00
Add: -additions during the year 1,777.00 26.187.00
At the end of the year 36,964.00 35,187.00
b} Other equity .
At the beginning of the year - -
Add: additions on account equity created on guarantee fees 28.74 -
At the end of the year 25.74 -
¢} Retained earnings
At the begimning of the year (2,643.67) (676.61)
Profit/(Loss} for the year (1.247.59) (1,935.44)
Items of other comprehensive income recognized directly in retained earnings - (30.69)
Re-measurement of post employment benefit obligation (net of tax) (item of OCT) 10.29)- 10.93)
At the end of the year (3,891.55) (2,643.67)

[This space has been intentionally left blank]
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

11, Borrowings
{Rs. in Laes)
Anat Arat
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Noa-current borrowings
Term loans (sccured)
. From banks ' 1,455.06 -
Vahicie loans (secured) 24,93 28.97
1,479.99 28.97
Less: Amount disclosed under "other eurrent financial lisbilitles" [refer note 14(ill)] 16.54 11.91
146345 17.06
tﬁ: t==_=—
Aggregate Secured loans 1,479.99 28.97

Apggpregate Unsecured loans - !

Vehicle loan :-

Vehicle loans amounting to Rs. 24.94 Lakhs (March 31,2019 - Rs, 28.97 Lacs) are secured by way of hypothecation of respective vehicles. The loans are repayable in

3 years. Rate of interest is 9.10%, 8.40%, 8.61% and 9. . )

Term Loan from Banks :- .

i)  The Company hes taken secured term loan facility for 4,500 Lakhs loan from ICICI Bank Limited, Out of this facility the company has drawn 1,500 lekhs till
March 31, 2020. The Fecility, all interest therson, costs, charges, expenses and all other monies in respect thereof shall be secured by:

ii) Exclusive charge by way'ofequiub}e martgage over the Project being developed by the Borrower on the Property.;
iif) -Exclusive charge by way of hypothecation on the Scheduled Receivables of the Projectand all insurance proceeds, both present and future -
iv) Exclusive cherge by way of hypothscation on the Escrow Accounts of the Praject dnd the DSR Account and all monies cred- ited/deposited thersin (in
whatever form the same tay be), and all investments in respect thereof (in whatever form the same may be)
The security as required by Lender shal! be created in favour of Lender, in a form and manner satisfactory to Lender.
Post creation of security, the Project shall provide a security cover of 1.50 times during the eatire tenure of the Fecility on the outstanding loan amount of
Facility ' ' '
Replylﬁent Erms:- . . .
The repayment of principal amount of facility need to be made in 108 instalments commencing from 1 month from the first drawdown date
——
VRN
T G

;-
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Notes forming part of the fluancial statements

{Hs. in Eacs)
Asat Anat
March 31, 2020 March 31. 2019
12.  Other non current flnanelsl Kablllty
Security Deposit received 257.18 204.71
_ 257.18 204.71
13. . Long term provision
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity (vefer nota 28) 38.31 '26.78
' 3831 26.78
14,  Current flnancial Habilities
(1) Borrowings ‘
Loan from related party ( Unsecured ) % 20,323.06 9,801.77
20.323.06 9.801.77
* interest bearing loan @ 9.25%, repayable on demand
(i) Trade payables )
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises* . -
Total outstanding ducs of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterpriges
-Payable to related parties ' 229.37 2,530.55
= Others . 598.56 2.053.21
827.93 4,583.76

15

16.

* Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as per MSMED Act, 2006

'As'pertheAct,théCompanyis requiredtgidenﬁfy&thmmdmusuppﬁmmdpaythemhtmnmowrduebeymdmelbwiﬁedpeﬁod
irrespective of the terms agreed with such suppliers, Based on the information available with the Company, none of the creditors have confirmed the
applicability of act on them. Hence, the liability of the interest and disclosure are not required to be disclosed in the financial statements,

(i) Other current flnancial liabitities

Current maturity of long term bofrowings (refer note 11 )
Interest accrued and due on long term borrowings .
Interest accrued but not due on short term borrowings
Security deposits

Deferred Guarantse Income

Other current Habilitiéa
Statutory dues
Advance from Customers

Short term provision
Provision for employee benefits

Provision for leave encashment

Provision for gratuity (refer note 28)

16.54 11.91
528 -
0.03 900.59

47.84 18.22

- 45.34
69.69 976.06
272.96 140.07
99.16 21.00
3n.12 161.07

73.26 51.87
0.08 0.06

73.34 51.93
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Notes formlog part of the financial statements

17, Revenue from operations
(Rs. In Lacs)
For the year ended March  For the year ended
31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Revenue from operations .1,048.27 3,702.54
Revemue from Project Management Consultancy/CAM 56.93 16.81
1.105.20 3,719.35
Total revenue from operations 1,105.20 3.719.35
18.  Other Income
Interest Received 183.60 10.14
Profit on sale of mutual fand '8.30 .
Guarantee Fee Income 16.04 -
Liability ro longer required written back 21.00 -
Miscellaneous Income 18.69 76.68°
247.63 89.82
18.1.. Cost of matertal consumed, construction & other related profect cost
Inventories at beginning of year 10.99 57.06
Add: Purchases E
Development Rights (272.95) (107.76)
Construction Materfals - (1.09) agd4
Civil Construction Work - 923.62
Employees Cost 6720
Marketing Cost ‘ B (75.52)
Legal & Professional Charges (Incl. Architects) - 46.66
Administrative Expenses - 91.24
Depreciation (refer note 3) - 0.89
Finance Cost - 89.53
(263.05) 1,131.36
Less: inventory at the end of year . 9.90 10.99
Cost of material consumed, construction & other related project cost 1272.95) 1,120.38
18.2, (Increase)/ decrease in work-in-progress
Inventories at end of year
Work-in-process. 4,734.50 5,903.97
) : . 4,734.50 5.903.97
Inventories at beginning of the year
Work-in-process ’ 5,903.97 6,813.42
5.103.97 6.813.42
Impact of Ind AS 115 o - 2.579,00
1 1,169.47 3,488.45
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19. Employee benefits expense

{Rs, in Laes)
For the year ended For the year ended
Mareh 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Salaries, wages and bonus 268.48 132,76
Contribution to provident and other funds 16.13 21.09
Gratuity expense * (refer note 28) 10.54 4.24
Staff welfere expenses 9.1 3.95
' 304.26 162.04
® Rs.3.86 lacs capitalised as part of investment property
20, Finance costs
Interest on borrowings 786.58 529.36
Baok charges 0.01 1.13.
786,59 530,49
21, Depreciation and amortization expense .
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (refer note 3) 12.60 13.70
Amortization of intangible assets (refer note 4) 274 2.57
1534 16.27
22, Other expense
Insurance 10.55 3.88
Rates and taxes 1.27 51.55
Repaits and maintenance:

Others . 36.02 118
Printing and stationery 0.29 -
Travelling and conveyance 24.61 11,75
Communication s 2.14 0.59
Legal and professional * 327.50 45.09
Net loss on sale/disposel of fixed assets - 0.73
Establishment expenses 107.12 117.14
Membership & Subscription 25.15 513
Marketing Expenses 55.55 140.35,

" Business Promotion 0.63 0.70
Facility Management Charpes 1.09 46.07
Miscellaneous expenses 5.78 0.84

597.70 427.00
* Payment to auditor {Included in legal and professional fee)
Ay auditor: '
Audit fee ) 0.50 0.50
Other services (Limited review & certification fees) 0.60 0.51
1.10 1.01
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23  Other comprehmesive lcome

. Ha. im
Far the year snded For the year ended March
March 31, 2020 31,2019
Ro-measurement losses on delinad banefit plang 0.29) {0.93)
Jocome iax sifec - -
24 Esrnleg Per Shore
For the yéar ended . For the year ended March
March 31, 2020 31, 2019
Basic EPS
Profit after tax (Rs. in Lacs) (1.247.38) (1,935.45)
Weighted uvarage number of equity shares outstanding during the year (Nca.) 6,97,05,219 43452035
Basic earings per share (Rs.) (L79) - (445
Diutive EPS
Profit after tax (Rs. in Lacs) (1,247.58) (1,935.45)
Weighted sverage numbere of equity shares outstanding dyring the yesr for dilutive earnings per share (Noa)* 42,23,56,557 25,87,72 603
Diluted earnings per share (Rs.) e {030) =275
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25 Income Tax
The majorqoﬁlponenm ofimometnxexpenseforﬁeperiodendedMarchﬂ, 2020 and March 31, 2019 :

Statement of proﬁt'nnd loss :

Profit and loss section

' Rs. in Lacy)
Particulars For the year For the year
ended March ended March
31, 2020 31, 2015

Deferred tax : ] .
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differencés - -
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss - -

Deferred tax relates to the following:

AsatMarch As at March 31,
31, 2020 2019

Deferred tax liabilities - -
Diffemnceshdepmchﬁoninblockofﬂxedqsseﬁupermxbooksmdﬁnaminlbmks - -
Difference in book base and tax base in investments - -
Others ) - -
Gross deferred tax liabilities (a) - -
Deferred tax assets - -

Efiect of expenditure debited to the statement of Profit and Loss in the current period/earlier
periods but allowed for tax purposes in following periods

Others : - -
Gross deferred tax assets (b) - -
MatCredit(c) =~ .- - .
Deferred tax liabilities (net) - -

Reconcillation of deferred tax liabilities (net):

' {Rs, in Lacs)
AsatMarch As at March 31,
31, 2020 2019

Opening balance as of April 1 - -
Tax expense/( income) during the period recognised in profit or losg - -
Tax expense/( income) during the period recognised in OC1 - - - -
Closing balance as at March 31 - -

Particulars

The compeny offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally. enforceable right to set off current tax assets and
current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.
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26 Commitments and contingencles
a) Capital commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be exccuted on capital account and not accounted for
‘Les's: Capltal Advances

Net Commitrent

|15 T lacs)
AsatMarch31l, |AsatMarch3l, |
|zozo 2019
1 95897 949.33
‘ 5429 14.99

-
904.68 934.34 |
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27  Other notes to accounts
Investment in substdiaries, ‘Associates and joint venture

(8) These financial statement are separate financial statements prepared in Mdmce with Ind AS-27" Separate Finencial Statements”,
(b) The Company's invesl_m'mts in subsidiaries ere as under:

Name of the Subsidlary Country of Portion of Portlon of ownershlp Method used to
Incorporation  ownershlp interest interest as at account for the

as at March 31,2020  March 31,2019 Investment
Wise Zone Builders Pvt.Ltd. India 100.00% 100% At deemed cost
Northern Propmart Solutions Ltd India 51.00% - Atdeemed cost.
Pharmax Corporation Ltd; India 85.00% - At deemed cost

[This space has been Intentionally left blank]



Max Estates Limited
Notes forming part of the Miasnckal tatements
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Grmatulty
'l'lucemplwlluldaﬂmdhemﬂlm'mﬂyplm.Ulldu'Gntui!yPlln.mmﬂwuwhohmﬂdﬂwwb&wmdnﬁamnmﬂqmﬁmmmnl! -of last drawn for cach
completed p:rlod of sarvice, o ey
PR Im baw)
T Asat . Al nt
[V] Recanciliation of opening sad closing balances of defined benaflt obligation Mareh 31, 2020 Mareh 31, 2019
Mnedbunﬂmblinﬁnnlﬂhsb'ﬁmhlofﬂupﬁod 26.84 16.93
Interest expense . 208 1.61
Current servioe cost 1235 10,56
Beneflt paid 3,149 3.19)
Acquisltion adjustment - N
Remeasurement of (Gin)loss in other comprehensive income
! Aumnﬁnldmmuﬁﬁnzlmuhmnhﬂnminlmpﬁw 0.29 0.3
Aﬂulﬁﬂdnnwlrﬁmﬁomdunphumﬁmdjum == - -
Drefimed benefit obligation at perlod end o iTET] el
b)  Recoaslliation of opening and closlng  of falr valoe of plan amsets
Fuir value of plan asscts at beginning of the period . . -
Expected return on plan assete - -
Employer contribution . -
Remeasurement of (Gain)loas in other comproheasive income - -
Fair value of plan assets at period end : - -
©)  Netdelined bonefit avset/ (Lalsftty) resognised in the balance sheet
Prosent value of definad benefit obligation . ki A 26 b4
Amount recognized |n balance sheet- asset / (iabhlty) _(3839) - [26.84)
d) Net defluerd benefit expense (recogmbzed In the utatement of profit and loss for the perlod )
service coat ' 1235 10.56
Intereat cost on banefit obligation . 303 61
Nit deflmed benelit expanse dabited te statement of profic and loms (ER 1] L g
()  Rememurment (goin)lom recoguised in other comprehennive income
Actuariel changos arising from changes In financial sumptions 029 0.93
' Mumdmmmwinmmﬂiﬂm - ”
Recogaised in othier comprebensive lucoms . ] LKk ]
f) nmnduumﬂuorphnﬁmnlpguuwdwm
Insurer managed funds - : 0% %
8 Principal ‘Aumptions need in determining deflned beneflt obiigation
Ansumption particulary for the year ended March  fur the year cuded March
N . 31, 2020 31, 2019
Disocunt rate 7.79% 7.66%
Salary exoalation rete 10.00% 10.00% .
Mortality Rate (% of IALM 06-08) 100,009 100.00%
for the year ended March  for the year cuded Mareh
by Quantitatlve soasitivity analysis for significant sssumptions i as below: 31, 2020 31, 2019
Increase/ (decreass) on prosent value of defined benefits obligations at the end of the pedod
Inoreass by 0.50% @amn) {1.54)
Decreaso by 0.50% .02 2.16
Salacy growth mtn
" Increass by 0.50% 2.94 210
Decrenso by 0.50% (2.68) {1.91)

i)
B

]
)]

mmdumionurﬂmdeﬂnedbuuﬁ:plmobliyﬂonnmmdthmpmﬂnsptbdilmjunmsl.2019: 18 yeary)
mdmuﬂnudmhmwmmdhmmh wre

eniployment market, The above infornstion is as certified by the Actuary,

Dlmmmilhudonﬂupraui_lin;mthtyiddmﬂndhnGmmﬂﬂnunﬂmhlumﬂmldmrorth,uﬁmmdumofﬂunbﬁaﬁmn

mmhmmmmumgmmmm:dmmnmimm;ummmminﬂp

mumivnymm.hmuwmmmb-udmmmmmmmmmmbmmmnmmurmmmhmmﬁéumnéu\dof
‘e

the reporting pario

Leave Encashmeat (uhl’nmleﬂ) .

ThaCnmpluymgnimlhahavgm

shment expenses in the Statement

of Profit &

ped in the
Particalary

LA8E A1)

Loms
lighili

Lishility st the beginging of the period
Benefits pald during the period
Provided during the period

Liability at the end of the period

[Rs. in Jncs)
for the year ended Mareh for the year eaded March
31, 2020 1. 2019

51.87 34258

528 576
26,66 11 hik
TLI6 S1.87
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190  Segwent reporting )
TInCnmp-nyInomuynmuonmihhbnin-dmlmdwmmhlmhmmhmdhm.mdhdy.tlnCompmvamﬂ-umiviﬁuuouhuinnnsmmﬂmmm
ww&dnmmtohwﬁuhmdhdulmm'smwhn'.

mcumiuamuymmplwlnﬂumofmlmduvahwnnﬂmwmmhmdhkﬂh.mﬁdy.maCmnplny\dmﬂnumiviﬁuumhuMWMmm
MMMumlohprhmmdhdASIMon'swle'. .

300 Other Commitmenis
'l‘hncomplnyhldumndInt‘omA;re'nmlToSdlwil.llP‘hrmnxCorpornﬂml-imiud.rduedplnyhrpm:huofplnthhﬂmunwnglnﬂqdvdmmﬂﬁym(sm)dmlmpiredinliwut‘
the payment of an aggregate sale consideration of Rs.2700 lakhs,
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32 Financial risk management objectives and policles

mcompmy'lhnlhm'tutudmownllﬁ&mwmmwmmmwmmmmﬁﬁwﬁwmmmmmmmm
on the Company's ﬁmmm.mmmmm ﬁnlnnhlﬁlluincluneo-opmﬁcnwiﬂnhurinuamkeholdm.

meCompmyisexpoud'toupihlﬁsi:,ﬁmﬁdgmﬂitﬁ:kmdﬂquilityﬁlk.Thieﬁlhﬂemmdmuﬁwlybythsmmmtofﬂnw.dﬂyﬂpwudby

b Ligoldity rigk

mhbhbdowmpmemﬂumﬁﬂymﬂcof&mpamﬁm_mﬁuum_eﬂof Mu:h3l,2020andMaruh31.2019busedmconhmdmdiwmmdplymm:-

Mecsh 32008 - [, v [ s venn M"{,‘uﬂ":“’ Total
Tntevest bearing borrowiizs | 913,68 17.06 9Ei0.74
[Trade poyabe 4.583.76 : | assss
Other financial Habilities 964,15 1 1 seals
% to Total 9989%]  0.11% 0.00%] _ 100.00%
ﬁln mh 3 ': M Il.il

Interost learing bomowings | 20,139.60] 146345 2L803.05
[Trade pavabite 827.93 : 1 8293
Other financiu! Rabilites 53.15 > — 1 53.15
% to Total 0B.55%|  6as% 0.00%)  100.00%)
£ Credirriak

CreditRilkiltherisl:tha_tibecomlupaﬂywﬂnﬂmiﬂoﬂinﬁmmﬂnuﬁmﬁdiﬁmmwmﬂﬁmﬂmﬁhdﬂﬂaﬁnlnoiallou. The Company is exposed to credit
rixkﬁ'uniuupemtinglctiviﬁel(pdmlﬁlyuademiwblel)nﬂﬁnmiuﬁmncingleﬁviﬁminelmﬁngdepmiuwiﬂ:bmlm,ﬁ:reigumhnpmmommdolhuﬁnmoinl
instruments, '
(I)Tmlerecel_vahlu ) .
Cmomnrmditri:kiamnmgedbymhbuimuunitmbjeethoﬂnCanpuw’:mblishedpolicy,mommmd.uﬂnﬁngmmaeditﬁ:kmmsamm.mﬁambm
'evalmemditriskrelnﬁngtummunmlnongoingbuis.Reedwﬂuumlmmwnwmmmﬂimﬁtquﬁwdmm.hﬁnum“mmw
position, past experience and other factors, TheCmpmpmvidumdit'lnhdiviMonmepﬁmdbuilmly. Au_implimntmalyﬁsisperfamdatnubmpuﬁngdmmm
individual basis, ’
Trade recelvables ) {Rs, in Lacs)
Particulnrs As at Asat

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Neither past due or impaired - .
0 to 180 days dus past due date 17.11 37.32.
More than 180 dsyy dus (il due dats - -
Tatal trade receivables . 17.11 37.32

(ff) Financlsl ingtruments and cash depasi¢ . ‘
thi!ﬁlkﬂ'omblluiuuwilhbmhmmmtmnmwmmmmﬁmemmmww.MMdm

qeditﬁlkduéh@odcrdditmﬁnsauﬁmedhthew.
'IheCompan)‘smlximumexposunmcrsditn'skhﬂhnoompdmhofﬂ:abihneellleotttMuchSl.2020mdMaruh31.20[9isﬂ1emyingmomuniﬂusumdinnote31md
the liguidity table above, -

d) Market risk

(i) Interest rate risk _ _ .
Interest rate is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows ofnﬁnndﬂhmmwmﬂmbemeofmmmkﬂhuwm;.mcmmhmmd
ehlngelinmntutintermmsrulaﬁlprilmn'lywlhnCompmy'nlmgtnmdebtoblisaﬁm_ltﬂmdinweltm.

{Rx in Lacs)
Period _Increase/decrease in interest rate Impact on profit before tax
March 31,2020 0.50% 108.93

Maich 31,2019 0.50% 49.01
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310 Financial instruments

The eompnﬁlonofunyingvaluemdﬁirvdmufﬂmcial inmummhbymngoﬁuﬁumnmmmuudltﬁirwluemasﬁﬂlm:

{Rx. In Lacsi
Category —___Cariving Valee L_— Fair Value —
March 31, 2020 | March 31,2019 | March 31,2020 | March 31,2019
1) Financial asset at amortived coat
Current B
-Loans- 32,61 11,249.49 3261 11,249.49
Other financial assets 146.92 401 146.92 4,01
Trado receivables 1711 3732 17.11 3732
. Cash and cash equivalents 5,409.12
Investments - 47,286.12 32,005.17 47,286.12 32,005.17
2) Financlsl Habilities at amortized cost
' Non Current
Borrowings - 1,463.45 17.06 1,463.45 17.06
Current ’
" Borrowings . 20,323.06 $,801.77 20,323.06 9,801.77
. Other finanoial ligbilities 69.69 976.06 69.69 976.06
Trads payables 827.93 4,583.76 827.93 4,583.76
3) Financial amset carrled at falr value
through statement of profit & loss
Current investments - - - - |

otherthminafomedor_liql.ﬁdlﬁonnle.mﬁoﬂowingmethodsmdmumpﬁmwmuedmuﬁmateﬂnﬁirwlms:

Fair value hierarchy

The Company uses the following bierarchy for determining and disclosing

Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2: otherﬁechniquesforwhichlllinpmthathweuigniﬁunteffpctonthemrdedﬁirvalue
Lével3:mchniqunsIhnmhmﬂmhnveuisniﬁmeﬂ'ectonﬁamnrdedfnirvﬂuthntm

the fuir valee of financial instruments

(1) Quantitative disclosure of fhir valus measurement hsrarchy for financial assets a8 60 March 31, 2020

by valuation technique:

are ohgervable, either directly or indirectly
not based on observable market data

- (B, In Laes)
Particulars Carrying value Fair value
March 31, 2020
Level1 Level 2 Level 3
Current
Loans 3261 - 3261 -
Other financial assets 146.92 . . 14692
Trade receivables 17.11 - . 17.11
Investments 47,286.12 - 47,286.12 -
(if) Quantitative disclosure of fair value measurement hiesarchy for financial assets as on March 31, 2019
— (Rs, in Laes)
Particulars -Carrying value Falr value
March 31,2019 - —~
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Loans 11,249.49 - 11,249.49 -
Other financial assets - 4,01 - - 401
Current i
Trade reoeivables 37.32 - - 3732
Investments 32.005.17 - 32 005.17 .-
(iii) Quantitative disclosure of fair value measurement hierarchy for financial liabilitics as on March 31, 2020
= (R, in Lacs)
Particalars _Carrying value Fair value
Mnrch 31, 2020
B Levell Level 2 Level3
Non Current
B ings 1,463.45 - 1,463.45
Current
Borrowings 20,323.06 - 20,323.06 .
Other financial liabilities 69.69 - - 69.69
Trade paynhies £27.93 - - 827.93
(iv) Quantitative disclosure of fair valne measurement hierarchy for financial liabilities as on March 31,2019
‘ ' {Rx in Lacs)
Particalars - Carrying value Fair value
March 31, 2019
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Noa Current
Borrowings 17.06 - 17.06 -
Cuarrent )
Borrowinga 9,801.77 . 9,801.77 -
Other financial liabilities 976.06 - - 976.06
- 4,483.76 . = 4583.76
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33 Related party disclosures

Names of related parties where control exists irres

pecﬁvq of whether transactions have occurred or not

Holdiry company Max Ventures & Industries Limited
Fellow Subsidiary company Max Speciality Films Limited

M I Limited

Max Asset Services Limited ( formerty known as Max Leaming Limited)
Subsidiary companies Wise Zone Builders Private Limited

Northern Propmart Solutions Limited

Pharmax Corporation Limited

Names of other related parties with whom transactions have ta

ken place during the period

Directors and Key management personnel

. [Mr. Asjunjit Singh (Director) .
| Mr. Kishansingh Ramsinghaney (Director) ( w.e.£. March 05, 2019)

Mr, Bishwajit Das (Director)

Mr. Rishi Raj (Director) (w.e.f Oct 11, 2019)

Mr, Nitin Kumar (Chief Financial Officer)

Ms. Sonia Bansal Arora- Company Secretary (w.e.f.May 01, 2018)

Individual owning interest in voting power

Mr. Analjit Singh

Entities controlled or jointly controlled by person or entities where
person hes significantly influence or entities where person having
control is Key Management personnel

Max Healthcare Institute Limited
Trophy Estates Private Limited.

Mr Analjit Singh HUF

Antara Senior Living Limited

Antara Purukul Senior Living Limited
Pharmax Corpotation Limited

Max Life Insurance Company Limited
New Delhi House Services Ltd.

Leeu Italy SRL '

The Unstuffy Hotel Co Limited
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Details of transactione and balance outatandings with related parties

B ®
SNo |Nalure of transattion Farticulars For the year suded For the year sded
March 31, 2020 March 31. 2019 - |
1 1um|mn-m-urup-uu (Recelved from)
i Muilde=s Py, iE AR A =TT
Wik Zew firiihiless Privais | iopded |shered Servige 13 BT 5
by Aot Services Limiagd EETE] -
harug Ceapursion Limngs [ERRS) -
Punhin Prapman Solutiis Lintisd i1 -
. T} [LFRH AT
2 |Relmbursement of cxpenses (Pald te) Bl b & Trdlusinan T2 Fil [ETH
' Mhe el it fuammied g ]
Fles Lili irainde Co_Limited Lud il |
W Thefhe ilovse Servwes Lid ik |2t
bt Blibrongs s : Al
7.33 il
3.31 -
0.98 =
0.24 -
8565 11856
3 |Shared Servicea charges (pakd to) 266,93 117.14
. . 26693 11714
4  |Shaved Services chargss (pl_hi o) = InventeryiCWIP - - 173,71
. - 17871
S |Conatruction Services (readered 1) 119831 .
: LABNSL -
6 |Security Depoult given 4i1i00
7 Rent puld 0.15 -
0.18 -
8 |Intorest em Unseewred Loan (Pald to) T32.76 508.38
736 508.33
9 lintevest on Unseeured Lozn (Fald te) - Inventory/CWIP 22349 171,56 |
32349 17156
10 (Purchases of tangible ssseis - [G.SIE
11 |Key menagerial remiuneration - short term beaefits 17413 144.77
174,18 77
12 (Key managerial ressuseration - post empioy:went bengflis Arfurs Sl 338 i4
: 338 314
13 |Key maongerisl vensuneration - prefessional chages 46,93 3563
14 |Key managerial reanerstion - employoes eost 11,18 20.82
1L18 2042
15 (Key mansgerial renvuneration - post emiploymtent bensiits 0.51 .29
. . 09 (%]
16 |Campuisorfly couvertble debentures subicribed 90,00 4.930.00 |
) 1 500,20 -
1571.00 -
216120 ARG
17 (Loan taken LAL507.26 4.311.00
1.000.00 -
8225.00 -
135,732.26 "431L.60
13 [Leas repayment 18234 21 -
1814611 =
19 [Equity Share Capltal lmusd $91.00 000,00
‘ . 99L.00 .00
20 |Cenipulesrily convertibie debentures lssued L777.00 =4 187.00
1100 ¥6.,187.00 |
2]  |lnvestment made 30800 £.00000
073,08 =
3 571,00
Tiv48.08 i
2z  (Davetopmant Rights (tnken) 337,73 145.44]]
627.57 183,07
108,95 121§
Li74as £20%.7)
23 Intevwat om Initlal Capes Pay Baek 6.87
= .02
139
1638
24 |Land Purchas £.700.00 |
a 1.700.00
25 |Socondment feea paid 30,00 931
3000 000 osn
26 |Projoet Management Consnltaney (rendered fo) - - 417
. o 2%.16 -
1277 -
13,00 -
86,93 417
27 |Guniantee Fees - .16
* 0.06 -
0.06 -
013 74.16
28 }Loan repaymeat recsived 13.705,18 -
[ 13.705.18 -
29 |Lasa given 14377 -
ZT00 137217
__owTL 147717

g mﬂmﬂmmmmhmmmhmnhnmnﬂwmdﬁmlndonnnmrhlbﬂhrhcomua
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3 Balancos oxtaiandlng at your end
Anat Arst 7
BNo (Nataro of transsction Parilcatars
. : Sureh Ll 205 31,3019
1 |Interust Acerucd en Ungecared Loan San 1% lelirdeien Livisint STiT [
Tital [ [rE=)
1 |Loon cutstaming n iminess & by pmirae Lusina] LRI K1 Al Ty
1 Crmmpapayn Limsaod | KT
Whize Zeusz dniiltorn Prin sty Exnail EirFa]
Tl PUSRAY ]
3 (Cempulsorily canvertible debeaturey Ms % onarns & ey [ il ]
. il GG H0
4 |Development Rights paynble - Trogiti Paloes 114
b ey
Alr A I HLw
. Lanel =
3 |Trado payables and Capital Crediters S Vo ey il 74
MAF A beEriisi] 3
Mr i | [ | 3w
Bbi Familg Fimsal 1= 1T
A Pkl Sevan frving Lingked -
My Delhi Hissss forvio bad 861
Max | rmi st Lsii 0.02
i Limili 2291
Mr, Rishira L 0.
+ Nt Wasiaai | Dhir Firorscsl] DiTaeri 14
Tad 280,14 HE13
.6 Trade coccivables At Wi & i Lo 033 L3
] Lligly SHL 386
T Ui Hotel Ca Ean L 15
: Tl 1706 %D
7 |Othor Reechvabls (Wise finis Bulbiers Priva Litbeece. 100.37 4311
s Lo lipsrarce G Lisisl 16l | 045
itlidi | il —. CI A& W
Wl Asaol leirieey Bt a7
lh-'l.h‘_-h!m!rmlmlkwﬂ 1a
Total 11510 TE74 il
8 |Loan Reccivubles Wite Zone Huitbers Frivaie Limitod - 1171519
Tutal - [FETERT]
9 |u satstaming Vit 1) e P Lid 11 w00 |
147100
AT
. LA [ILTRC]
10 |Compulsorily convertibiz debestares subscribed 2510100 28.1%1,00 |
ERE -
294180 AN
Ik |G Fees 26 4534
10 -
1430 =
= €34
12 |Compulsorily convertiblc profercuce shares 1800 1 .
1m0

Vermu and conditions of transuctions with rolated partios

#} Tha transsotions with voluied partioa e mode on torms

b} Thars havn boen o graranieos provied or recelved

equivaleat to thove that preval] i ar's length (ranssctiony
hwmmqﬁiﬂnunﬂﬂ-
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34 Diaclamire respired usdar Siction 186 (1) of the Coopanies Act, 2013,
(u} Prrikulars of Losns givas:

== S TH Y FET
8r. No Name of the Loanss Opeilng Balance -Loaa ghvan Loan repaid Cloalng Balanco a8 0a FPorpese
&4 00 Mareh 31, March 31, 2020
1 \\‘hmhllh:l'.vl.ul. = ll.w.” 246200 13,0819 - w&lhl’lmmlm .
(b} Particulars of Irvertmtats mute bn cquity:
— N
Br. No Nauran of the Investon Opeaing Balanes Investinent made Investosent rodecmed Cloalog Balance a100 Purposs
2300 March 31, .Mareh 31, 2020 .
s
wveslment ln subaldipries .
1 Wiso Zomo Budidors Pyt Lid, 6,001.00 * 505,00 - 6.506.00 Simigo investmant
2 Nortbem Propmart Solutions Limited - 3.37.00 - 3ATI00 Bimtegic invesimant
3 Piarnax Carporstion Limlled - 6.073.05 - 6,073,039  Biraleic levestment
{€) Particulars of Investinenty made bn debetmras:
(LS T
Ar.No Namo of the Javostos Opeaing Balunce Iy made b Cloalng Balance m om Parpane
' & oo March 31, March 31, 2020
ELIL)
Lavestment ln mbsllnries -
1 Wise Zone Bullders Prt, Lid: 23.930.00 $0.00 2502000 Stratoalc lrvistment
1 Northeen Proproan Sojullons Linked - 3571.00 357100 Stmieple investmont
(i) Parth of Iy £l .I Shares
Lo (UCNLEETS
Sr. No Name of iibe Loanee Opming Bplance Tuvesiment made Lou ropald Clesing Baksire nson Purpose
oo an March 3, - Murch 51, 2020
2019

1 Pharnux Corporalion Limited . 130020

- L30020 Straleic ivestmont



Max Estates Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

35 Capital Management

LA o Jacs)
. Asat Asat N
. March 31. 2020 : March 31, 2019

Borrowings 21,803.05 9,318.83
Trade payables 82793 4,583.76
Less: Cash and Cash equivalents 5.409.12 320,83
Net Debt 28,040.09 14,723.42
Equity . 40.892.19 39.343.33
-Total Equity i P 35,343.33
Total Capital and net debt 68.932.29 5406475
Gearing ratio 69% 37%

36 nmm.somunsrolincnomsnuummnrmsnsmmmnmmmmtno,mmmmutmm
DEVELOPMENT (MSMED) ACT, 2006 Lo

'i'he_Micro.'SmalllndMedimnEmerpr_imhnwbeenMenﬁﬁedbyﬂ:Cmnnyﬁnmﬁuvﬁhbhhﬁsrmaﬁmwﬁchhahmnmlhdupmbythemﬁm

According to such identification, the disclosures as per Section 22 of "The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development (MSMED) Act, 2006' are aa follows:
) ) Asat

) Anat
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
i) The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid o any supplier
= Principal amount ‘ ‘ Nil Nil
- Interest thareon Nit Nil
i) The smount of interest paid by the buyer in forms of section 18, along with the amourta of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day. ) Nil Nil
1) The amount of iriterest due and paysble for the year of delay in making payment (which have
been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest
specified under this act. . Nil Nil
iv) The smount.of interest acoricd and remaining unpaid, Nil - Nil
V) The amount of further interest remaining due and paysble even in the succeeding years, until
such date when the interest dues sbove are actually paid to the small investor, . Nil . Nil

Thuboveinfoﬁnationhubeudeﬂmimdtotheexﬁentlmhpﬁﬁucouldbeidmﬁﬁedmﬂnbuiioftheinfomuﬁonlwihblewiththe@mmylemdingthe
status of suppliers under the MSMED.




37 () During the yeer, the Company has invested INR 3,430.96 lakhs as investmeat in equity shares and INR. 3,430.96 as investment in debentures of Northeen Propmart
Solutions Limited, a newly incorporated subsidiary (51% sharcholding) of the Company..

(i) During the year, the Compatty has acquired 4,71,22,747 Equity shares of Pharmax Corporation Limited of Rs. 10 each fully paid up - value Rs.6,073.05 laos (85%
shareholding) and also invested in 1,15,400 10% Cuqndaﬁve Convertible Preference shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid up at a premium of Ra, 1200 - value Rs.1,500.20

38  The Company has adopted Ind AS ll6'Leuel"eEecﬁve1Ap'i12019,unoﬁﬂe'dbytthinimyofCorponteAﬂ'airs(MCA)intheComplniu(IndimAmmﬂng '
Standard) Amendment Rules, 2019, using modified retrospective method, The adoption of this standard did not have any material impact on transition period nnd
during the year.

Thé Company is engaged in the businesa of implementation of real estate projects, botﬁmsidenthl a3 well as commercial, which includes, imer alia, eonmmm
development, operation, marketing, mmmh-ﬂnnnhgaﬂﬂuﬂmmﬁmohommﬂpmjeﬂmmﬁheimmduﬂkmbyﬂn Company {s Max House, .

mammnyhum.dedeuﬂedummmoﬁuuquidiwpoxiﬁbnformMmmmmemmabﬂiumm“nyingvnluuofiummmvmmixpmm
daiz of approval ofthmlndASﬁ:midshtmmuandhivemcludndthntmmﬁnlrljulmmmquiteduthisltageintheﬁnlmi_d statements of the Cotnpany
for the year anded March 31, 2020,

Howsver, the impact assessment of Covid-19 is a contining process given the unoeriaintias sssociated with its nsture and duration, The impact of Covid-19 may be
diﬂ'emnﬂbmihatuﬁmutednutthedateohppmnloftheaeIndAs financial statements and the Company will oominuctommimrlnymmillchmtnfum
economic conditions.
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40 'Figmu reluting Maroh 31, 2019 has been mgroupedhmhuiﬁedwhmumuymmnhﬂmnwmmblewiﬂ:ﬂwcmmmﬁgum

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

[t N faRemsighey

d Shy, ™
DINESH KUMAR BACHCHAS r;.fo\f- AL

! A {Director)

Parmer “;s‘b i ® (DIN.06893703) (DIN.00329411)

Membership No. 097820 '=( cnarlered | '.

For and on behalt'of Qg_ Accounlants;gi. W \a

KKMANKESHWAR & CO,’ h_z, ~ S o’f g
' 0 el /

Chariered Accountants B ko b Nitin Knmar Kanyal pta

FRN: 106009W S, R (Chief Finaacial Officer) {Company Secretary)

(ATTPGO03C)
New Delly, dated the Place :
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